Grant and Loan Programs within the Natural Resources Agency (as of February 2011)

. L Application Max/ Min Award . How much funding is left .
Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply Cycle Begins e Funding Source to award? Contact Information
Natural Resources Agency
California River Parkways Program grants funds for river parkway acquisition or development|Grant cities, counties, nonprofit |Spring 2011 None Proposition 84 All funds have been WwWw.resources.ca.gov
projects that meet at least 2 of 5 statutory conditions: recreation, organizations appropriated; one round of |Email: riverparkways@resources.ca.gov
habitat, flood management, conversion to a river parkway, and/or $28.4M left to award Phone: 916-653-2812
conservation and interpretive enhancement
Urban Greening Program for On behalf of the Strategic Growth Council, the Program grants Grant Projects: cities, counties, [Spring 2011 None Proposition 84 $40M Urban Greening Www.resources.ca.gov
Sustainable Communities funds for urban greening plans and projects in urban areas that nonprofits, JPAs, special (scheduled for appropriation |Email: urbangreening@resources.ca.gov
provide multiple benefits, including but not limited to, a decrease districts Plans: cities, 11/12 and 12/13 - $20.0M Phone: 916-653-2812
in air and water pollution, a reduction in the consumption of natural counties, nonprofits, each)
resources and energy, an increase in the reliability of local water council of governments,
supplies, or an increased adaptability to climate change. countywide authority,
MPOs, JPAs, special
districts
Department of Conservation
California Farmland Conservancy |The CFCP provides grant funding that supports the long-term, Grant Local governments and Continuous Planning grants have a Propositions 40 and|Less than $5 M of current http://www.conservation.ca.gov/dirp/cfcp/Page
Program (CFCP) private stewardship of agricultural lands through the use of private nonprofit (501(c)3) maximum of $100,000. 84 appropriations remain slindex.aspx
agricultural conservation easements. Grants fund both agricultural organizations which have unallocated; new projects Email: cfcp@consrv.ca.gov
conservation easement purchases and planning projects which among their defined are being considered for Phone: 916-324-0850
increase the capacity of local land trusts which hold easements. purposes the conservation future appropriations.
of agricultural lands.
Strategic Growth Council - On behalf of the Strategic Growth Council, the Department of Grant Cities, counties, JPAs, Cycle 1 of 3is Minimum $100,000; Proposition 84 $37.15 Million remains to be |http://sgc.ca.gov/planning_grants.html
Sustainable Communities Conservation provides planning grants and planning incentives to Councils of Governments, |complete. Date of [Maximum $1 Million (The awarded. Email:
Planning Grants and Incentives encourage the development of regional and local land use plans MPOs, Transportation next cycle not yet |Council may consider SGCSustainablecommunities@conservation.
to promote water conservation, reduce automobile use and fuel Planning Authorities confirmed. requests in excess of this ca.gov
consumption, encourage greater infill and compact development, amount if two or more Phone: 916-322-3439
protect natural resources and agricultural lands, and revitalize applicants combine
urban and community centers. efforts.)
Energy Commission
Geothermal Resources The funds for this account come from revenues paid to the United |Grant Private entities, including |Solicitation Up to $6.8 million Public Resources |$6.8 million www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/geothermal.html
Development Account (GRDA) States government by geothermal developers for leases on individuals and private for- [released on available; GRDA funding [Code section 3800 Email: jhingtge@energy.state.ca.us

federal land in California. Practically all aspects of geothermal
research, resource development, demonstration,
commercialization, planning, environmental enhancement and
impact mitigation are eligible for funding. However, in order to
assure that geothermal energy adequately contributes to meeting
California's ambitious Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) goals,
certain research and technology challenges must be addressed
quickly. For that reason, focus areas have been identified to
encourage research proposals within those areas.

profit organizations; local
jurisdictions including
cities, counties, school
districts and special
districts, regional planning
agencies, and public utility
districts; EXCEPTION: any
public utility that generates
more than 50MW of
electricity for sale is not
eligible to apply

1/05/2011; Pre-
application due
on 2/22/2011,
4:00 PM

will be divided into three
Project Categories: 1)
Resource Development,
2) Planning, and 3)
Mitigation.

et seq. created the
Geothermal
Resources
Development
Account (GRDA) .

Phone: 916-651-9106
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Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?e“gaet;?:s Max/_(rll\qll(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information
Energy Conservation Assistance |Funds are available for low-interest loans for energy efficiency and [Loan The Energy Commission |Ongoing The maximum loan Energy $10.7 million. Of this http://iwww.energy.ca.gov/efficiency/financingl/i
Act (ECAA) Low Interest Loans renewable energy generation projects. This is a continuously accepts loan applications amount is $3 million per  [Conservation amount, over $9.9 million in |ndex.html
(3%)- American Recovery and appropriated, revolving loan program. Funds are made readily on a first-come, first- application. There is no Assistance Act loan requests are under Email: jbutler@energy.state.ca.us
Reinvestment Act (ARRA) available under the solicitation as they become available through served basis. Local minimum loan amount. (ECAA) funds, technical review and Phone: 916-653-1590
loan repayments and interest earnings. jurisdictions, public American Recovery |expected to be approved for
schools, and public and Reinvestment |funding within the next few
hospitals are all eligible to Act (ARRA) funds, |months.
apply. and bond proceeds
from ECAA Tax-
exempt Revenue
Bonds.
Renewable Planning and The Renewable Planning and Permitting Program (RP3) is Grant California cities, counties |Proposed release It is proposed that the Funding expected [$4 million http://www.energy.ca.gov/efficiency/financing/i
Permitting Program (RP3) expected to provide local governments and developers with the and local jurisdictions, of solicitation maximum grant amount  |to come from the ndex.html
planning and permitting assistance they need to evaluate including air and water March 22, 2011. |will be $100,000. We Renewable Email: sneidich@energy.state.ca.us
renewable energy development in their jurisdictions. districts. Applications due [have not determined what |Resources Phone: 916-653-1463
on May 3, 2011. [the minimum amount will |Consumer
be. Education Account
of the Energy
Commission’s
Renewable
Resources Trust
Fund.
Department of Fish and Game
Fisheries Restoration Grants The Program supports grants restoring anadromous salmon and |Grant public agencies, Native Feb 1-March 15, |None Federal funding Approximately $25 million
Program steelhead habitat in coastal streams and watersheds from San American Indian Tribes, 2011 and Proposition 84
Diego to Del Norte counties. Grants target projects that will and nonprofit
directly contribute to the restoration and recovery of salmon and organizations.
steelhead trout. The program supports a wide array of project
types including riparian and stream restoration, sediment www.dfg.ca.gov/fish/Administration/Grants/F
reduction, fish passage improvement, technical and public RGP
education, water conservation, and organizational support.
Phone: 916-445-3935
Ecosystem Restoration Program  [The Ecosystem Restoration Program (ERP) is one of eleven Grant Any public agency or Winter 2010-2011 [None Proposition 13 All funds have been http://www.dfg.ca.gov/ERP

program elements of the multi-agency CALFED Bay-Delta
Program. This program element is intended to improve and
increase aquatic and terrestrial habitats and improve ecological
functions in the San Francisco Bay and Delta to support
sustainable populations of diverse and valuable plant and animal
species.

nonprofit organization
capable of entering into a
grant agreement with the
State may apply. This
includes, but is not limited
to, public agencies,
universities, Native
American Indian Tribes,
and nonprofit
organizations.

appropriated; $10.7 M left to
award

Proposition 50

All funds have been
appropriated; $14 M left to
award

Proposition 204

All funds have been
appropriated; $23 M left to
award

Proposition 84

$26.7 M left to award

Email: ERPPSP@dfg.ca.gov
Phone: 916-445-3960
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Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?e“gaet;?:s Max/_(rll\qll(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information

CALFIRE
Urban Forestry & Urban Greening |This program provides grants to applicants that currently do not  [Grant Cities, counties, special Summer 2011 $2,500-$30,000 Proposition 2010/2011 cycle is http://mww.fire.ca.gov/resource_mgt/resource
Grants: Leafing Out have an Urban Forestry Program or have an early developmental districts, nonprofit 84/Proposition 40  [concluded for new _mgt_urbanforestry.php

stage Urban Forestry or Urban Greening Program or project. The organizations. submittals. (scheduled for |Email: john.melvin@fire.ca.gov

purpose of this grant program is to fund the creation and appropriation 11/12 $2.8 Phone: 916-657-2289

implementation of early stage urban forestry projects or programs. Million)

Early stage projects and programs are characterized by historical

absence of an Urban Forestry or Urban Greening Program, lack of

qualified personnel, non-existent or very low budgetary resources,

lack of programmatic structure, and other characteristics as

determined by CAL FIRE Urban Forestry Staff.
Urban Forestry & Urban Greening [This program provide grants to organizations that wish to create or|Grant Cities, counties, special ~ [Summer 2011 $30,000-$100,000 Proposition 2010/2011 cycle is http://www.fire.ca.gov/resource_mgt/resource
Grants: Green Trees For The implement an urban tree planting project. The purpose of the districts, nonprofit 84/Proposition 40 |concluded for new _mgt_urbanforestry.php
Golden State Green Trees for the Golden State grant program is to provide organizations. submittals. (scheduled for |Email: john.melvin@fire.ca.gov

funding for urban tree planting projects and up to two years of appropriation 11/12 $2.8 Phone: 916-657-2289

initial tree care. Preference is given to tree planting projects that Million)

provide multiple benefits, with an emphasis on greater air quality

benefits and greater energy conservation benefits.
Urban Forestry & Urban Greening [This program provides grants to applicants that wish to create or |Grant Cities, counties, special ~ [Summer 2011 $30,000-$150,000 Proposition 2010/2011 cycle is http://www.fire.ca.gov/resource_mgt/resource
Grants: Urban Forest Education |implement an Urban Forestry and/or Urban Greening education or districts, nonprofit 84/Proposition 40  [concluded for new _mgt_urbanforestry.php

training program. The purpose of this grant program is to fund the organizations. submittals. (scheduled for [Email: john.melvin@fire.ca.gov

development and implementation of an educational or training appropriation 11/12 $2.8 Phone: 916-657-2289

program based upon and showcasing the many positive benefits Million)

of Urban Forestry and Urban Greening. Projects may include

those to educate or train the public or urban forestry-related

professionals.
Urban Forestry &Urban Greening [This program provides grants to applicants that wish to create or |Grant Cities, counties, special ~ [Summer 2011 $30,000-$500,000 Proposition 2010/2011 cycle is http://iwww.fire.ca.gov/resource_mgt/resource

Grants: Leading Edge Projects

implement a “Leading Edge” Urban Forestry and/or Urban
Greening Project or Program. The funding level of each CAL FIRE
Urban Forestry grant program may be adjusted based on the
applications received. The purpose of this program is to
implement multiple-objective projects or programs that will help
improve greening in urban areas, arrest the decline of urban forest
resources, address climate change mitigation or adaptation,
facilitate the planting of optimal vegetation in cities, improve the
quality of the environment in urban areas through establishment
of, and/or improved management of urban vegetation to optimize
physiological, sociological and/or economic benefits to urban
areas.

districts, nonprofit
organizations.

84/Proposition 40

concluded for new
submittals. (scheduled for
appropriation 11/12 $2.8
Million)

_mgt_urbanforestry.php

Email: john.melvin@fire.ca.gov
Phone: 916-657-2289
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Program Name

Program Summary

Type

Who is Eligible to Apply

Application
Cycle Begins

Max/ Min Award
Amounts

Funding Source

How much funding is left
to award?

Contact Information

Urban Forestry &Urban Greening
Grants: Urban Forest Inventories

The California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL
FIRE) has designed this program to provide grants to applicants in
need of implementing or adding to an Urban Forest tree inventory
program. The funding level of each CAL FIRE Urban Forestry
grant program may be adjusted based on the applications
received. The purpose of this grant program is to fund the
acquisition and/or implementation of an inventory system to be
used as a basis for managing a jurisdiction’s urban forest
resources. Projects may integrate new or existing software into
existing inventories. Inventories must be community friendly,
contain the minimum data fields in required by CAL FIRE, and
may include a minimum level of a training or educational
component. No other practices may be funded by this grant
program.

Grant

Cities, counties, special
districts.

Summer 2011

$30,000-$200,000

Proposition
84/Proposition 40

2010/2011 cycle is
concluded for new
submittals. (scheduled for
appropriation 11/12 $2.8
Million)

http://www.fire.ca.gov/resource_mgt/resource
_mgt_urbanforestry.php

Email: john.melvin@fire.ca.gov

Phone: 916-657-2289

Urban Forestry &Urban Greening

Grants: Urban Forest
Management Plans

The California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL
FIRE) has set aside funds to provide grants to applicants that wish
to create and implement an “Urban Forestry Management Plan.”
Eligible applicants include cities, counties, and qualifying districts.
The funding level of each CAL FIRE Urban Forestry grant program
may be adjusted based on the applications received. The purpose
of this grant program is to fund the development and
implementation of a Management Plan to be used by a jurisdiction
to manage its urban forest. Such plans will be holistic, long term,
include the entire jurisdiction, take an ecosystem management
approach and may include a minimum level of a training or
educational component. No other practices may be funded by this
grant program.

Grant

Cities, counties, special
districts.

Summer 2011

$30,000-$100,000

Proposition
84/Proposition 40

2010/2011 cycle is
concluded for new
submittals. (scheduled for
appropriation 11/12 $2.8
Million)

http://www.fire.ca.gov/resource_mgt/resource
_mgt_urbanforestry.php

Email: john.melvin@fire.ca.gov

Phone: 916-657-2289

Urban Forestry & Urban Wood
Utilization: Portable Sawmill and

Kiln Loan Program

The California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL
FIRE) currently has several portable sawmills and wood drying
kilns available to loan with the objective of allowing communities
to investigate, demonstrate, and/or research the feasibility of
urban wood milling as a potential business venture. Utilization of
this valuable resource also offsets local costs of disposal and
diverts green waste from landfills. In addition, CAL FIRE is
pursuing opportunities to promote urban wood utilization and to
educate the public on the urban forest as a “resource” rather than
as “waste.” Therefore, educational programs, public outreach,
and cooperative relations are encouraged with the loan of the
mills.

Equipment
Loan

Cities, counties, special
districts, nonprofit
organizations.

Spring/Summer
2011

$0

N/A

N/A

URL:
http://mww.fire.ca.gov/resource_mgt/resource
_mgt_urbanforestry.php

Email: john.melvin@fire.ca.gov

Phone: 916-657-2289
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Program Name

Program Summary

Type

Who is Eligible to Apply

Application
Cycle Begins

Max/ Min Award
Amounts

Funding Source

How much funding is left
to award?

Contact Information

California Forest Improvement

Program (CFIP)

A cost-share program developed to ensure adequate high quality
timber supplies, related employment and other economic benefits,
and the protection, maintenance, and enhancement of a
productive and stable forest resource system for the benefit of
present and future generations. The program scope includes the
improvement of all forest resources, including fish and wildlife
habitat, soil, and water quality. The program provides technical
assistance to private forest landowners, forest operators, wood
processors, and public agencies. Cost share assistance is
provided for management planning, site preparation, tree
purchase and planting, timber stand improvement, fish and wildlife
habitat improvement, and land conservation practices (including
fuels reduction).

Grant

private forest landowners,
Resource Conservation
Districts, and non-profit
watershed groups or
ownerships containing up
to 5,000 acres of forest
land

continuous

maximum is $49,999

various (may
include both federal
and state funding
when available)

none for 2011

http://mww.fire.ca.gov/resource_mgt/resource
_mgt_forestryassistancelegacy.php

Email: jeff.calvert@fire.ca.gov

Phone: 916-653-8286

Forest Legacy Program

The purpose of the Forest Legacy Program (FLP) is to protect
environmentally important forestland threatened with conversion to
non-forest uses, such as subdivision for residential or commercial
development. To help maintain the integrity and traditional uses of
private forestlands, the FLP promotes the use of permanent
conservation easements. These easements provide a tool to help
preserve the rich heritage of private forests. The program is
entirely voluntary. Landowners who wish to participate may sell or
transfer particular rights, such as the right to develop the property
or to allow public access, while retaining ownership of the property
and the right to use it in any way consistent with the terms of the
easement. The agency or organization holding the easement is
responsible for managing the rights it acquires and for monitoring
compliance by the landowner. Forest management activities,
including timber harvesting, hunting, fishing and hiking are
encouraged provided they are consistent with the program's
purpose.

Grant

All landowners of forested
properties

Summer 2011

No minimum/$7,000,000
max

Federal competitive
grants

Grants are awarded on a
project by project basis by
Congress. Grant funds
awarded to State may only
be used for acquisition of
interests of a specific project

http://www.fire.ca.gov/resource_mgt/resource
_mgt_forestryassistancelegacy.php

Email: jeff.calvert@fire.ca.gov

Phone: 916-653-8286

California State Parks

Statewide Park Program

Funding for this $368 million grant program was made available
through the Sustainable Communities and Climate Change
Reduction chapter in Proposition 84. The Program awards grants
for the creation of new parks and recreation facilities in critically
underserved communities throughout California.

Grant

Cities, counties, districts,
joint powers authorities,
nonprofit organizations

July 2011

Max - $5,000,000
Min -$100,000

Proposition 84

$184 M left to award

www.parks.ca.gov/grants
Email: vpati@parks.ca.gov
Phone: 916-651-8598
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Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?ellgzt;?:s Max/_(rl]\q/l(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information
Habitat Conservation Fund The California Wildlife Protection Act of 1990, Chapter 9, Fish and |Grant Cities, counties, districts. [October 2011 None California Wildlife  [Annual Program www.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?Page_id=2136
Program Game Code 2780-2799.6 was enacted to provide funding in the Protection Act of 1
Habitat Conservation Fund. The funding is broken up into the 1990, Chapter 9, Email: dvine@parks.ca.gov
following sections: Fish and Game Phone: 916-651-8572
(a) The acquisition of habitat, including native oak woodlands, Code 2780-2799.6
necessary to protect deer and mountain lions.
(b) The acquisition of habitat to protect rare, endangered,
threatened, or fully protected species.
(c) The acquisition of habitat to further implement the Habitat
Conservation Program.
(d) The acquisition, enhancement, or restoration of wetlands.
(e) The acquisition, restoration, or enhancement, or restoration of
wetlands.
(f) The acquisition, restoration, or enhancement of riparian habitat.
Land and Water Conservation The program, which is administered nationally by the National Grant Counties, cities, recreation [November 2011 |No minimum or maximum [National Park Annual Program
Fund Program Park Service was established in September 1964, initially and park districts, special amounts. Service (Federal) - http://www.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?Page_id
authorized for a 25-year period, and has been extended for districts with authority to Federal Trust Fund =21360
another 25 years, to January 2015. Under the provisions of the acquire, develop, operate, Email: cwong@parks.ca.gov
California Outdoor Recreation Resources Plan Act of 1967, the and maintain public park Phone: 916-651-8574
expenditure of funds allocated to California is administered by the and recreation areas.
State Liaison Officer, who is the Director of the State Department
of Parks and Recreation. Projects under this program may
include: Acquisition or development of outdoor recreation areas
and facilities. Priority development projects include trails,
campgrounds, picnic areas, natural areas and cultural areas for
recreational use. Property acquired or developed under the
program must be retained in perpetuity for public outdoor
recreation use.
Recreational Trails Program (Non- [The Non-Motorized Trail Program funds are appropriated for the |Grant Cities, counties, districts, [October 2011 No minimum or maximum |Federal Highway [$1.4 million http://www.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?Page_id
Motorized) development, improvement, rehabilitation, restoration, and Local Agencies formed for amounts. Funds - =24324
enhancement of non-motorized trails, and interpretive facilities for park purposes, Federally Recreational Trails Email: rrend@parks.ca.gov
non-motorized trails, to increase public access to, and enjoyment Recognized California Fund Phone: 916-651-7600
of, public areas for increased recreational opportunities. Indian Tribes.
Recreational Trails Program The Recreational Trails Program provides federal funds to the Grant Cities, counties, districts, |Summer/Fall No minimum or maximum [Federal Highway |$785,000 http://ohv.parks.ca.gov
(Motorized) State to develop and maintain Recreational Trails and trail-related state agencies, federal 2011 amounts. Funds - Email: dcanfield@parks.ca.gov
facilities for motorized recreational trail uses. agencies, and non-profit Recreational Trails Phone: 916-324-1574
entities. Fund
OHV Grants Program The program provides for well-managed, sustainable, off-highway |Grant Local, state and federal On an annual Maximum awards range  |OHV Trust Fund $27.1 million http://ohv.parks.ca.gov
vehicle recreation in California by providing financial assistance to agencies, educational basis, the from $200K to $1.5M Email: OHVinfo@parks.ca.gov
eligible agencies and organizations. Grants are available for institutions, federally application period |depending on the Phone: 916-324-4442
Operation and Maintenance, Restoration, Law Enforcement, and recognized Native begins the category, with the
Education and Safety. American Tribes, and non- [second Monday [exception of restoration
profit entities. of January and  |grants which have no

extends through
the first Monday
of March.

maximum. Minimum
award amount is $10K.
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Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?ellgzt;?:s Max/_(rl]\q/l(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information
Certified Local Government A minimum of ten percent of California's annual allocation of Grant Certified Local Spring 2011 No Minimum Historic Annual Program http://ohp.parks.ca.gov
Program (CLG) federal funds received through the Historic Preservation Fund Governments $24,900 Maximum Preservation Fund - Email: Iwoodward@parks.ca.gov
Grants Program must be sub granted to certified local Federal Trust Fund Phone: 916-445-7000
governments.
Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery
Tire-Derived Product Grant The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery Grant Public entities: cities, November 2010 |Maximum award of Waste Tire $3.4 million for FY 2010/11  |http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/tires/grants/prod
Program (CalRecycle) offers the Tire-Derived Product (TDP) Grant counties, public $150,000 Management Fund uct/FY201011/default.htm
Program to promote markets for various recycled-content products colleges/universities and which is funded by Email: grants@calrecycle.ca.gov
produced from recycled California-generated waste tires. school districts, special a ($1.00) portion of Phone: 916-341-5062
districts, state agencies the taxpayer fee of
and Qualifying Indian Tribe $1.75 on the sale of
(see the Program website new tires.
for complete definitions
and eligibility).
Rubberized Asphalt Concrete The Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery Grant Local governments (cities |December 2010 |Maximum award of Waste Tire Approximately $5.5 million  |http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/tires/grants/prod
Grant Program (CalRecycle) offers the Rubberized Asphalt Concrete (RAC) Grant and counties) as defined in $500,000 ($250,000 each |Management Fund [for FY 2010/11 ($3,509,334 |uct/FY201011/default.ntm
Program to promote markets for recycled-content surfacing Public Resources Code, for the Targeted and Chip |which is funded by |[for the Targeted Grants and |Email: grants@calrecycle.ca.gov
products derived from recycled California-generated waste tires. Section 48617 and Seal Grants) a ($1.00) portion of [$2,000,0000 for the Chip Phone: 916-341-5062
Qualifying Indian Tribes the taxpayer fee of |Seal Grants)
(see the Program website $1.75 on the sale of
for complete definitions new tires.
and eligibility).
City/County Payment Program The City/County Payment Program provides funding for eligible Entitlement |Incorporated cities and Spring 2011 Funding calculated on per |California Beverage [$10.5 M to award FY http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov
cities and counties specifically for beverage container recycling payment counties and capita basis with a Container 2010/11 Email: citycounty@calrecycle.ca.gov
and litter cleanup activities. The use of these funds may include, |program unincorporated counties in minimum $5,000 per city, [Recycling Fund Phone: 916-322-0613
but are not necessarily limited to: Support for new or existing California, as identified by $10, 000 per county (CBCRF), PRC
curbside recycling programs, public education promoting beverage the California Department Code
container recycling, litter prevention and cleanup. of Finance, are eligible to 14581(a)(4)(A).
receive funding under this
program.
$1.5 Million Competitive Beverage |The Beverage Container Recycling Grant Program is available to |Grant Individuals, government  |Spring 2012 None California Beverage|$1.5 M annually contingent | http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov
Container Grant promote increased recycling of beverage containers throughout entities, businesses and Container on fund condition and state |Email: DORGrants@calrecycle.ca.gov
California. The funds are awarded on a competitive basis for non-profit organizations Recycling Fund budget Phone: 916-322-0613
projects that provide convenient beverage container recycling (CBCRF), PRC
opportunities and/or a comprehensive program designed to Code
achieve high CRV beverage container diversion levels in 14581(a)(4)(A)
California.
Local Conservation Corps Grant [The Local Community Conservation Corps Funding Program is |Grant Eligible certified Local Spring 2011 Combination base California Beverage|$19 M + COLA calculated http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov

available in grant funds annually to certified community
conservation corps for beverage container recycling and litter
reduction. These funds expand the capacity of local conservation
corps to increase beverage container recycling in California.
Funds may be used to develop new projects, or to enhance or
assist existing projects.

Conservation Corps

allocation and competitive

Container
Recycling Fund
(CBCRF), PRC
Code
14581(a)(4)(A)

annually

Email: DORGrants@calrecycle.ca.gov
Phone: 916-322-0613
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Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?ellgzt;?:s Max/_(rl]\q/l(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information
Household Hazardous Waste This competitive grant program provides funds to develop facilities |Grant Cities, counties, local Spring 2011 For FY 10/11, $150,000 |Integrated Waste [$1.5 million is available for  [http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov
Grant Program and programs for the collection of household hazardous waste government agencies with maximum for individual Management award FY 2010/11 Email: usedoilhhw@calrecycle.ca.gov
(HHW). Approved activities for funding include facility direct responsibility for applicants; $300,000 Account Phone: 916-341-6457
development, equipment purchases, hosting collection events, HHW management, Joint maximum for regional
and providing public outreach and education about HHW. Powers of Authority, and applicants
qualifying CA Indian tribes
Local Government Waste Tire These competitive grant programs provide funding for the cost of |Grant Cities, counties, special ~ (Winter 2011 - For waste tire cleanup  |California Tire $2.2 million is available for  |http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/tires/grants/clean
Cleanup and Amnesty Event cleanup, abatement, or other remedial actions related to the districts, other political Anticipated projects: $50,000/site Recycling award; FY 2010/11 up
Grant Programs disposal of waste tires collected at cleanup projects and amnesty subdivisions and application and $200,000/applicant Management Fund Email: Lamkin@calrecycle.ca.gov
day events. jurisdictions joined deadline is maximum available per Phone: 916-341-6448
together by formal February 18, grant award. For
agreements, and 2011 amnesty events:
qualifying CA Indian tribes $30,000/individual
applicant and
$90,000/regional applicant
maximum available per
grant award.
Waste Tire Enforcement Grant This non-competitive grant program provides funding for grantees |Grant Cities and counties Winter 2011 - Varies by population within|California Tire Approximately $7,775,000 is |http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Tires/Grants/Enf
Program to investigate illegal tire disposal activities and perform waste tire Application jurisdictions Recycling available for award FY orcement/
inspections to ensure compliance with all applicable laws and deadline is Management Fund |2010/11 Email: Phanessa.Fong@calrecycle.ca.gov
regulations. February 11, Phone: 916-341-6689
2011
Farm and Ranch Solid Waste This is a competitive grant program that funds cleanup of illegal  |Grant Cities, counties, Resource [Summer 2010 ( 3 |Up to $200,000 maximum |Integrated Waste |$706,818 remains FY http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/LEA/GrantsLoan
Cleanup and Abatement Grant solid waste sites on farm or ranch property. Conservation Districts and |application per grant award per year; [Management 2010/11 s/FarmRanch/
Program qualifying CA Indian tribes |periods offered  |and up to $50,000 Account, California Email: Carla.Repucci@calrecycle.ca.gov
per FY: next maximum per site or Tire Recycling Phone: 916-341-6316
application due [cleanup project Management Fund,
date is March 1, and Used Oil
2011) Recycling Fund
Recycling Market Development This program was developed to encourage qualifying California-  [Loan Businesses and not for Ongoing Will fund @ maximum of  |Recycling Market  |Approximately $1 million http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/RMDZ/Loans/
Zone Loan Program based recycling businesses to site new manufacturing facilities profit organizations located 75% of costs directly Development Zone [remains FY 2010/11 Email: loans@calrecycle.ca.gov
and expand existing operations. Direct, low-interest loans are within a designated RMDZ attributed to an eligible Loan Account Phone: 916-341-6227
provided for the purchase of equipment and other relevant (California) project up to a maximum
business costs. The intent of this loan program is to help of $2 million, whichever is
California manufacturers increase their processing capabilities less
and create additional markets for recycled-content products.
Tire Equipment Loan Program This loan program was developed to encourage California-based |Loan Tire processors and Ongoing Will fund a maximum of  [California Tire $4.0 million is available for  |http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Tires/Loans/Equi

tire recycling manufacturers to site new processing facilities and
expand existing operations. Direct, low-interest loans may be
used for the purchase of equipment. The intent of this loan
program is to help California tire recycling manufacturers increase
their processing capability and create additional markets for tire-
derived recycled-content products.

manufacturers located in
CA

75 percent of the cost of
purchasing tire equipment
up to a maximum of $2
million whichever is less

Recycling
Management Fund

FY 2010/11

pment
Email: loans@calrecycle.ca.gov
Phone: 916-341-6227
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Application

Max/ Min Award

How much funding is left

Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply Cycle Begins e Funding Source to award? Contact Information
Department of Water Resources
Delta Water Quality Program This program grants funds for projects that implement Delta water |Grant Local agencies: all local  |Winter $20 million maximum Proposition 84 $36.6 M for Franks Tract and |http://baydeltaoffice.water.ca.gov/sdb/prop84/i
quality improvements that protect drinking water supplies. California governments - a [2011/Spring 2012 other Delta projects ndex_prop84.cfm
Funding still available will be used for projects at Franks Tract and county, city, whether Email: BDOp84grants@water.ca.gov
other Delta locations that will reduce salinity or other pollutants at general law or chartered, Phone: 916-653-2118
agricultural and drinking water intakes. town, school district,
municipal corporation,
district, political
subdivision, or any board,
commission or agency
thereof, or other local
public agency.
Delta Levees System Integrity This program works with more than 60 reclamation districts in the |Grant Delta levee maintaining Spring 2011 Varies Propositions 1E SB 885 made $202 million  |http://www.water.ca.gov/floodmgmt/dsmo/bdlb
Program Delta and Suisun Marsh to maintain and improve the flood control agencies, reclamation and 84 available to the Program. Email: mikemi@water.ca.gov
system and provide protection to public and private investments in districts. Phone: 916-651-7016
the Delta including water supply, habitat, and wildlife. The
program, through its two major components; Delta Levees
Maintenance Subventions Program and Delta Levees Special
Flood Control Projects, works with the local agencies to maintain,
plan and complete levee rehabilitation projects. One of the
requirements to qualify for available funds is the project to result in
no net loss of habitat in the Delta.
Urban Streams Restoration Program grants funds for stream restoration projects that reduce |Grant Combined sponsorship Summer 2011 Maximum $1 million Proposition 84 All funds have been www.water.ca.gov/urbanstreams
Program flooding or erosion and associated property damages; restore, between a public agency appropriated; one round of |Email: eldavis@water.ca.gov
enhance, or protect the natural environment; and promote and non-profit entity; state $7 million left to award Phone: 916-651-9626
community involvement, education, and stewardship in urban agencies, federal
streams. agencies, and Indian tribes
are ineligible.
Flood Corridor Program Flood Corridor Program includes three flood protection grant Grant Local public agencies December 2010 |Maximum - $5 million Propositions 13, 84,|Flood Protection Corridor http://www.water.ca.gov/floodmgmt/fpo/fpcp/

programs:
* Flood Protection Corridor Program (Propositions 13 and 84);

* Floodway Corridor Program (Proposition 1E); and

« Central Valley Nonstructural Grants Program (Proposition 1E).

The Flood Corridor Program is a unique Department of Water
Resources (DWR), Division of Flood Management (DFM) local
assistance program focused on flood-risk reduction using
nonstructural methods integrated with environmental and
agricultural resource protection. The Flood Corridor Program is a
statewide grant program in which flood risk reduction is the
primary goal with habitat and agricultural conservation
incorporated as prominent program components to efficiently
optimize the long-term beneficial values and functions of flood-risk
reduction projects.

(county, city, district or
joint powers authority),
nonprofit organizations,
California Native American
Tribes registered as a
nonprofit organization or
partner of a nonprofit or
local public agency.

Also, direct expenditure
funding to other
government agencies
(local, State, or federal),
nonprofit organizations, or
contractors for projects
proposed by DWR that are
in the State’s interest to
fulfill program goals.

(due February
2011)

No minimum

1E

Program - $12.1 million from
Proposition 84;

$8.8 million from Proposition
13;

Flood Corridor Program -
$38 million available for
awards (Prop. 1E)

Central Valley Non-structural
Grants Program - $27.5
million available for awards
(Prop. 1E)

Email: fcp@water.ca.gov

Earl Nelson 916-574-1244
David Martasian 916-574-1300
Ron Unger 916-574-0381

Page 9 of 19




Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?ellgzt;?:s Max/_(rl]\q/l(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information
Early Implementation Program State funding for: 1) Rehabilitation, reconstruction, or replacement |Grant Local public agencies January 2011 Max $200 million per Propositions 84, 1E |$45 million for FY 10/11 http://www.water.ca.tov/floodsafe
of facilities of the State Plan of Flood Control (SPFC), 2) (county, city, district or (due February project. No more than two Email: kfucciol@water.ca.gov
Improving or adding facilities to the SPFC to increase levels of joint powers authority). 2011) projects per Area. Kelly Fucciolo 916-574-2640
flood protection for "urban" areas, or 3) These are critical or urgent Must have authority to
projects that are ready to proceed to construction. implement flood
management projects.
Local Levee Assistance Program |Local Levee Evaluation Projects (LOLE)- Evaluate levee stability |Grant Local public agencies Guidelines and  |LOLE - $2 million per Proposition 84 $54.3 million http://www.water.ca.gov/floodSAFE
and levee seepage and under seepage (county, city, district or solicitation project. Email: dwright@water.ca.gov
joint powers authority). package David Wright 916-574-2644
Local Levee Critical Repair Projects (LLCR) - Repair and improve Levees located outside of |expected to be LLCR - $5 million per
critically damaged local levees. the Sacramento and San |released April project.
Joaquin Delta, 2011 and
which are not part of the  [applications due
State Plan of Flood August 2011.
Control.
Levees that are not urban
non-project levees in the
Central Valley eligible for
evaluation under Public
Resources Code Section
5096.966 (a) (2).
Yuba Feather Flood Protection The Yuba Feather Flood Protection Program provides financial Grant Local public agencies Guidelines and  |Limited to the total fund  [Proposition 13 Approximately $4 million http://www.water.ca.gov/floodSAFE
Program (YFFPP) assistance to local flood agencies to perform feasibility studies, (county, city, district or solicitation made available per Email: dwright@water.ca.gov
design and implement feasible flood protection projects within the joint powers authority) that |package Proposal Solicitation David Wright 916-574-2644
YFFPP jurisdiction. have legal authority and  |expected to be Package. No specific
jurisdiction to implement a |released limitation stated per
flood control program September 2011 |project.
along the Yuba and and applications
Feather Rivers and their  |received
tributaries or along the December 2011.
Colusa Basin Drain and
their tributaries (per
section 79068.6-
Proposition 13).
Agricultural Water Conservation [To finance feasible, cost effective agricultural water conservation [Loan Local public agencies or $5 million cap per eligible |Prop 13 WwWw.owue.water.ca.gov
Program projects or agricultural programs to improve water use efficiency incorporated mutual water project Baryohay Davidoff 916-651-9666
and to finance feasibility studies for such projects companies
Water Use Efficiency Program Projects to improve agricultural water use efficiency (WUE) Grant Local agencies; nonprofits;|Proposal Up to $3 million for Proposition 50 The total amount available |www.owue.water.ca.gov
tribes; State educational [Solicitation Section A projects and up |(Chapter 7(g)) for this funding cycle is $15 |Baryohay Davidoff 916-651-9666

institutions; cities,
counties, or other political
subdivisions of the State

Package Release
in February 2011

with applications

due April 2011.

to $200,000 for Section B
projects Section A — non-
State cost share required;
disadvantaged
communities may qualify
for a cost share reduction
or waiver Section B —a
local cost share is not
required

million
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Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?e“gaet;?:s Max/_(rll\qll(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information
Integrated Regional Water Projects to assist local public agencies to meet long-term water  [Grant Applicant must be a local |Guidelines and  [Bond funding allocation for|Proposition 84 $20 million available for
Management (IRWM) management needs of the State, including the delivery of safe public agency or nonprofit |PSPs released  |entire program is $1billion |(Chapter 2, Planning grants and $100
drinking water, flood risk reduction, and protection of water quality representing an accepted (for Planning and |Prop 84 allots grant §75026) million available for
and the environment. Grant funds for development and revisions IRWM Region Other Implementation  [funding to 11 funding Implementation grants.
of IRWM Plans, and implementation of projects in IRWM Plans IRWM partners may grants Aug. 2010. |areas. Guidelines
access funds through their [Planning Grant  |contain information on
own agreements with the |applications due |how potential funding of
applicant/grantee Oct. 2010. multiple IRWM efforts
Implementation  |within a funding area will
grant applications [occur and maximum grant
due Jan. 2010.  |amount per funding area.
Second round of |Guidelines have been
IRWM funding combined with Prop 1E
anticipated in SWFM funding. Each
Summer/Fall Proposal Solicitation
2011. Package will have
25% minimum predetermined amount of
cost share with  [funds available. http://www.grantsloanswater.ca.gov/irwm/in
waivers for DACs tegregio.cfm
Joe Yun 916-653-9222
Delta and San Joaquin and Water quality improvement projects Grant Local agencies Next PSP $5 million to $30 million, |Prop 84 Final Guidelines and first http://baydeltaoffice.water.ca.gov/sdb/prop84/i
Sacramento Rivers Water Quality anticipated Winter|depending on geographic proposal solicitation package |[ndex_prop84cfm
Grant Program 2011/ Spring location and project type released in July, 2010. Genevieve Schrader 916-653-2118
2012. Award letters were sent for
three projects in Group | —
Delta Region Projects. Next
PSP anticipated Winter
2011/ Spring 2012.
Local Levee Assistance Program [Local Levee Evaluation Projects  (LOLE) - Evaluate levee Grant Local public agencies Guidelines and  |LOLE - $1 million per Prop 84 Guidelines and solicitation  |http://www.water.ca.gov/floodSAFE
stability and levee seepage and underseepage; Local Levee Levees located outside of |solicitation applicant; LLUR - $5 package expected to be Email: dwright@water.ca.gov
Urgent Repair Projects (LLUR) - Repair and improve critically the Delta Levees that are [package million per applicant released Jan. 2011 and David Wright 916-574-2644
damaged local levees. not part of the State Plan |expected to be applications due March
of Flood Control. released Jan. 2011.
Local Levee Urgent Repair Projects (LLUR) - Repair and 2011 and
improve critically damaged local levees. applications due
March 2011.
Delta Levee Subventions Maintain and rehabilitate non-project and eligible project levees in (Grant Local levee maintaining New solicitation Prop 84 WWW.owue.water.ca.gov
the Delta (Claims agencies and Reclamation [package and Baryohay Davidoff 916-651-9666
(Delta Levees Program) Reimb.) Districts Levees not part [tracking system
of the State-Federal Flood |will be released in
Control System Levees |Spring 2011.
located within the Delta
Special Flood Control Projects Improvement and enhancement of the Delta levee system and Grant Local levee maintaining ~ |New solicitation Prop 84 www.water.ca.gov/floodSAFE
(Delta Levees Program) habitat restoration in the Delta (Claims agencies and Reclamation |package and Mike Mirmazaheri 916-651-7017
Reimb.) Districts Projects located [tracking system

within the Delta

will be released in
Spring 2011.
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Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?e“gaet;?:s Max/_(rll\qll(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information
Flood Control Subventions Implementation of federally-authorized flood control projects Grant Local public agencies Claim submittals Prop 85 www.water.ca.gov/floodSAFE
Program (minor or major) and Watershed Protection Flood Prevention (Claims accepted on Varda Disho 916-574-2745
Projects Reimb.) continuous basis
Claims paid
based on
available State
funding
Local Groundwater Assistance Assistance for local public agencies to conduct groundwater Grant Local public agencies Next solicitation  [$250,000 per eligible Prop 84 $4.68 million available. www.water.ca.gov/lgagrant
studies or carry out groundwater monitoring or management anticipated Jan. |project or study $4.68 Bill Hoffmann 916-651-9229
activities 2011 with million available.
applications due
March 2011.
CVFPB Capital Outlay Projects Evaluate, rehabilitate, reconstruct, or replace levees, weirs, Grant Local public agencies and |Next Federal and |In accordance with Corps, |Prop 1E www.water.ca.gov/floodSAFE
and Studies bypasses, and facilities of the State Plan of Flood Control; to Federal agencies State funding State and Local Kent Zenobia 916-574-2636
increase flood protection levels for urban areas cycle expected in |Agreements
Projects are facilities of 2011
the State Plan of Flood
Control
Projects are consistent
with objectives of
Propositions 1E and 84
Stormwater Flood Management  |Stormwater management projects that reduce flood damage Grant Local agency or nonprofit |Guidelines and Proposition 1E $300 million available www,grantsloans.water.ca.gov/grants/irwm/int
Program representing an IRWM solicitation (Article 4, egregio.cfm
effort released Aug. §5096.827) Joe Yun 916-651-9222
2010.
Project is located outside |[Applications due
the State Plan of Flood April 2011.
Control
Project must be part of an
existing IRWM Plan and
be consistent with
applicable Water Quality
Basin Plan
Water Security, Clean Drinking Contaminant treatment or removal technology pilot and Grant Eligible applicants are Proposal Up to $5 million per grant |Proposition 50 www.water.ca.gov
Water Coastal and Beach demonstration studies public water systems Solicitation (Chapter 6(c)) Steve Giambrone 916-653-9722
Protection Act of 2002 under the regulatory Package Release
jurisdiction of CDPH and  [in Summer 2011
other public entities with applications
due Fall 2011
Water Security, Clean Drinking Drinking water disinfecting projects using UV technology and Grant Eligible applicants are Proposal Up to $5 million per grant [Proposition 50 www.water.ca.gov
Water Coastal and Beach ozone treatment public water systems Solicitation (Chapter 6(b)) Steve Giambrone 916-653-9722

Protection Act of 2003

under the regulatory
jurisdiction of CDPH

Package Release
in Summer 2011
with applications
due Fall 2011.
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Application

Max/ Min Award

How much funding is left

Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply Cycle Begins e Funding Source to award? Contact Information
State Water Resources Control Board
Water Recycling The Program promotes the beneficial use of treated municipal Grants/Loan [Planning: Public Agencies;|Applications are [Planning Grants: 50% of |Proposition 13/50 |$1.7 million combined for www.waterboards.ca.gov
wastewater (water recycling) in order to augment fresh water s Construction: Public accepted on a total study costs ($75,000 Planning Grants and Email: dnewton@waterboards.ca.gov
supplies in California by providing technical and financial Agencies and privately continuous basis [max); Construction Construction Loans. Phone: 916-324-8404
assistance to agencies and other stakeholders in support of water owned water utilities Grants: 25% of total Construction Grants currently|
recycling projects and research. regulated by the PUC project costs ($5 million committed.
max); Construction Loans:
none
Coastal - Santa Monica Bay The Program grants funds to implement priority actions specified |Grant Public agencies, non-profit |January 2011 $5 million maximum Proposition 84 $14 million www.waterboards.ca.gov
in the Santa Monica Bay Restoration Plan. organizations Phone: 213-576-6615
Agricultural Drainage Loan The Program loans funds for treatment, storage, conveyance, or |Loan City, county, district, joint |Continuous $20 million max for Water $11.3 million www.waterboards.ca.gov
Program disposal of agricultural drainage water powers authority or other implementation; $100,000 (Conservation and Email: jrizzardo@waterboards.ca.gov
political subdivision of the max for feasibility study  [Quality Bond Law Phone: 916-341-5822
State involved with water of 1986
management
Agricultural Drainage The Program loans funds for treatment, storage, conveyance, or |Loan City, county, district, joint |Continuous Proposition 204 $6.7 million www.waterboards.ca.gov
Management Loan Program disposal of agricultural drainage water powers authority or other Email: jrizzardo@waterboards.ca.gov
political subdivision of the Phone: 916-341-5822
State involved with water
management
Federal Clean Water Act Section [The Program grants funds to implement watershed based plans to |Grant Public agencies, non-profit |Annual Varies (see yearly CWA 319(h) Approximately $4 million per [http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/
319 control nonpoint sources of pollution to restore impaired organizations, federally solicitation late  |solicitation) year programs/grants_loans/319h/index.shtml
waterbodies. recognized tribes summer of early
fall
Cleanup and Abatement Account |The Program provides public agencies with grants for the cleanup |Grant Public agencies with Continuous None Cleanup and Approximately $9 million http://
or abatement of a condition of pollution when there are no viable authority to cleanup or Abatement Account www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/progra
responsible parties available to undertake the work. abate a waste. (Water Code ms/grants_loans/caa/
Sections 13340- Email: tokamoto@waterboards.ca.gov
124420 Email- 018.241.5R4Q
Orphan Site Cleanup Fund Program grants funds to eligible applicants to cleanup Brownfield |Grant All entities with exception [On-going Max award is $1.5 million |Orphan Site $21 million http: www.waterboards.ca.gov
sites impacted by leaking petroleum USTs where there is no of Federal/State Agencies per occurrence Cleanup Fund Email: jreid@waterboards.ca.gov
viable financially responsible party Phone: 916-341-5760
Replacing, Removing, or Program provides grant and loan funds to small business gas Grants/Loan |Eligible small business Applications are |Grant - $50,000 RUST All grant funds have been www.waterboards.ca.gov
Upgrading Underground Storage |station owners to upgrade underground storage tanks to comply |s gas station owners or accepted on a Loan - $750,000 awarded for FY 10/11; Email: Jclemons@waterboards.ca.gov
Tanks Program with continuing regulatory requirements. operators of project tanks |continuous basis approximately $4.5 million Phone: 916-341-5657
loan funds currently available
Emergency, Abandoned & Program provides funding to the State Regional Water Quality Grant State Regional Water Annual Site Max Award $1.5 million UST Cleanup Fund |$5 million annual funding www.waterboards.ca.gov
Recalcitrant Account Control Boards and local agencies to initiate correction action at Board and local agencies |Nomination per occurrence Email: jreid@waterboards.ca.gov
sites impacted by leaking petroleum USTS where the site is either (CUPAS) process begins Phone: 916-341-5760
abandoned, the responsible party is recalcitrant or there is Jan ends in
March
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Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?e“gaet;?:s Max/_(rll\qll(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information
Clean Beaches The program grant funds to projects that improve coastal water Grant Public agencies and non- |Solicitation $5 million Proposition 50 and |$50 million http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/
quality and reduce bacterial contamination on California beaches. profit organizations anticipated late  |maximum;$150,000 84 programs/beaches/cbi_projects/index.shtml
2011 minimum Email: pleary@waterboards.ca.gov
Phone: 916-341-5167
Wildlife Conservation Board
Forest Conservation The goal of this program is to promote the ecological integrity and |Grant Cities, counties, nonprofit |Continuous None Proposition 84 $85.5 million www.wch.ca.gov
Program economic stability of California's diverse native forests for all their organizations, special Email: mcundiff@dfg.ca.gov
public benefits through forest conservation, preservation and districts and state entities Phone: 916-445-8448
restoration of productive managed forest lands, forest reserve
areas, redwood forests and other forest types, including the
conservation of water resources and natural habitat for native fish
and wildlife and plants found on these lands.
Inland Wetlands The program was created to assist the Central Valley Joint Grant Cities, counties, nonprofit |Continuous None Proposition 12, $1.5 million www.wcb.ca.gov
Conservation Program Venture in its mission to protect, restore and enhance wetlands organizations, special Habitat Email: cfien@dfg.ca.gov
and associated habitats in the Central Valley. The public/private districts and state entities Conservation Fund, Phone: 916-445-8448
partnership works to increase the populations of wintering and Inland Wetland
breeding waterfowl, shorebirds, water birds, and riparian Conservation Fund
songbirds.
Ecosystem Restoration The purpose of this program is to assist landowners in developing |Grant Nonprofit organizations Continuous None Proposition 84 $2.0 million www.wch.ca.gov
on Agricultural Lands wildlife friendly practices on their agricultural properties that can be Email: cfien@dfg.ca.gov
sustained and co-exist with agricultural operations. A large Phone: 916-445-8448
number of wildlife species are dependent on privately owned
agricultural lands for habitat. These lands can provide significant
habitat and connectivity with protected wildlife areas.
Oak Woodlands This program offers landowners, conservation organizations, Grant Cities, counties, nonprofit [Continuous None Proposition 12, $600,000 www.wch.ca.gov
Conservation Program cities, and counties an opportunity to obtain funding for projects organizations, special Proposition 40 Email: mcundiff@dfg.ca.gov
designed to conserve and restore California's oak woodlands. districts and state entities Phone: 916-445-8448
The program is designed to assist local efforts achieve oak
woodland protection and provides a mechanism to bring ranchers
and conservationists together in a manner that allows both to
achieve sustainable ranch and farming operations and healthy oak
woodlands.
Habitat Enhancement Consistent with Fish and Game Code Section 1301, this program |Grant Cities, counties, nonprofit |Continuous None Propositions 84, 50,|$230 million www.wch.ca.gov

and Restoration Program

provides assistance for the restoration and enhancement of fish
and wildlife resources. Eligible projects include native fisheries
restoration, restoration of wetlands, restoration of coastal, tidal, or
fresh water habitat, other native habitat restoration projects
including coastal scrub oak, grasslands, and threatened and
endangered species habitats, in-stream restoration projects,
including removal of fish passage barriers and other obstructions,
and other projects that improve the quality of native habitat
throughout the state.

organizations, special
districts and state entities
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Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?e“gaet;?:s Max/_(rll\qll(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information
Land Acquisition This program acquires real property or rights in real property on
Program behalf of the Department of Fish and Game (DFG) and also
awards grants to other governmental entities or nonprofit
organizations to acquire real property or rights in real property. All
acquisitions are made on a "willing seller" basis pursuant to the
appraised fair market value. The acquisition activities are carried
out in conjunction with the DFG, which generally entails DFG
evaluating the biological values of the property through
development of a Land Acquisition Evaluation (LAE, used for a
single piece of property) or a Conceptual Area Protection Plan
(CAPP, used for multiple properties). Once these evaluations are
completed, they are submitted to DFG's Regional Operations
Committee for review and approval. If approved, they are sent to
WCB with a recommendation to fund. Concurrently, the WCB
meets with DFG to evaluate and set acquisition priorities as new
opportunities arise.
Public Access Program This program is designed to provide assistance to local agencies |Grant Cities, counties, nonprofit [Continuous None Wildlife Restoration [$3.0 million www.wch.ca.gov
for the development of public access facilities designed to organizations, special Fund, Proposition Email: pperrine@dfg.ca.gov
facilitate and encourage the public's access to hunting, fishing or districts and state entities 40 Phone: 916-445-8448
other wildlife oriented recreation. Financial assistance is available
to cities, counties and public districts or corporations for
development of facilities such as fishing piers or floats, public
access roads, boat launching ramps, trails, boardwalks,
interpretive facilities and lake or stream improvements. Support
facilities such as restrooms and parking areas are also eligible for
£ =H =) thi
CONSERVANCIES
Baldwin Hills Conservancy
2011 Baldwin Hills Conservancy |The purpose of the BHC Prop 84 grant program is to provide Grant cities, counties, JPA's, Winter 2011 $2M Proposition 84 One round of $2M is still www.bhc.ca.gov
Prop 84 Program funds for planning and capital improvement projects that benefit nonprofit organizations or available Email: david.mcneill@bhc.ca.gov
the Ballona Creek Watershed and Baldwin any public entity or non- Phone: 323-290-5270
Hills Conservancy territory through either: 1) Protecting or profit organization
preventing contamination and degradation of coastal waters and established pursuant to
watersheds; 2) Protecting and restoring the natural the laws of the State of
habitat values of coastal waters and lands; or 3) Promoting access California and qualified
to and enjoyment of the coastal resources of the state. under the Internal
Revenue Code section
501(c)(3), 501 (c)(4), or
501(c)(5)
Coachella Valley Mountains Conservancy
Coachella Valley Open Space Local assistance grants to acquire mountainous or natural Grant cities, counties, resource |ongoing None Proposition 84 Approximately $2.6 million WWW.CVMC.ca.gov

Acquisition Program

community conservation lands in the Coachella Valley Mountains
Conservancy's territory in the Coachella Valley and surrounding
mountains.

conservation
districts, nonprofit
organizations

currently available; up to $24
million more in the future

Email: kgodfrey@dc.rr.com
Kerri Godfrey 760-776-5026
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Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply C@E?ellgzt;?:s Max/_(rl]\q/l(;r:”/]-\tv;/ard Funding Source How mt;gha‘f;;(:jlgg Bl Contact Information
Coastal Conservancy
CA Coastal Conservancy The Coastal Conservancy awards grants for projects that meet the |Grant/Loan |Public agencies, eligible [Continuous None Propositions 84, 40,|$83 M WWW.SCC.ca.gov
Resource and Public Access statutory authorities contained in Division 21 of the Public nonprofit organizations, and 1E Phone: 510-286-1015
Program Resources Code and that meet objectives of the Conservancy's JPA's, special districts
Strategic Plan 2007 regarding public access (coastal trail, diverse
accessways, offers to dedicate, revitalization of urban waterfronts
and commercial fishing facilities), and regarding coastal resource
protection (acquisition of resource and open space lands,
protection and restoration of coastal and ocean habitats, wetlands,
rivers and watershed, preservation of coastal agriculture, and
environmental education).
CA Coastal Conservancy San This program serves the entire nine-county San Francisco Bay Grant/Loan [Public agencies, eligible [Continuous None Propositions 84, 40 |$34.55 M WWW.Scc.ca.gov
Francisco Bay Conservancy Area. The Coastal Conservancy awards grants to projects which nonprofit organizations, Email: ahutzel@scc.ca.gov
Program address regional resource protection and recreation goals and JPA's, special districts Phone: 510-286-4180
which are consistent with the Conservancy's Strategic Plan 2007.
These include improving public access, protecting and restoring
natural resources and open space, and advancing recreational
opportunities through projects such as the Bay Trail and the Ridge
Trail.
Ocean Protection Council The Ocean Protection Council (OPC) is charged with Grant/Loan |Public agencies, eligible |In the second half |None Proposition 84 $19 M WWW.0pc.ca.gov
implementing the California Ocean Protection Act (COPA) and nonprofit organizations, of 2011, upon Email: mmcenespy@scc.ca.gov
funds projects and programs that target the actions identified in universities JPA's, special [completion of Phone: 510-286-4165
the OPC Strategic Plan which is currently being updated. OPC districts Strategic Plan
priorities are focused around six areas of interest, including: update.
governance, research and mapping, ocean and coastal water
quality, physical processes and habitat structure, ocean and
coastal ecosystems, and education and outreach.
San Diego Bay and River The Coastal Conservancy awards grants to nonprofit Grant/Loan [Public agencies, eligible [Continuous None Proposition 84 $14 M WWW.SCC.Ca.gov

organizations and governmental entities to implement projects that
meet the statutory authorities contained in Division 21 of the
Public Resources Code, meet objectives of the Conservancy's
Strategic Plan 2007, and are located within the watersheds of the
San Diego County. Eligible projects include development of public
accessways to and along the coast; acquisition of resource and
open space lands, and enhancement and restoration of coastal
and ocean habitats, wetlands, rivers and watersheds; revitalization
of urban waterfronts; preservation of coastal agriculture; and
environmental education.

nonprofit organizations,
JPA's, special districts

Email: jcard@scc.ca.gov
Phone: 510-286-4093
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Program Name

Program Summary

Type

Who is Eligible to Apply

Application
Cycle Begins

Max/ Min Award
Amounts

Funding Source

How much funding is left
to award?

Contact Information

Santa Monica Bay

The Coastal Conservancy awards grants to nonprofit
organizations and other governmental entities to implement the
Santa Monica Restoration Plan. Eligible projects include storm
water and urban runoff pollution prevention programs, habitat
restoration and other priority actions specified in the Santa Monica
Restoration Plan. Planning and implementation projects are
eligible.

Grant/Loan

Public agencies, eligible
nonprofit organizations,
JPA's, special districts

Continuous

None

Proposition 12

$7.5M

Www.scc.ca.gov
Email: jcard@scc.ca.gov
Phone: 510-286-4093

Laguna Coast Wilderness

The Coastal Conservancy awards grants to nonprofit
organizations and other governmental entities to implement the
Laguna Coast Wilderness Park in Orange County, CA. Planning
and implementation projects are eligible.

Grant/Loan

Public agencies, eligible
nonprofit organizations,
JPA's, special districts

Continuous

None

Proposition 12

$2.9M

WWW.SCC.Ca.gov
Email: jcard@scc.ca.gov
Phone: 510-286-4093

Monterey Bay

The Coastal Conservancy awards grants to nonprofit
organizations and governmental entities to implement projects that
meet the statutory authorities contained in Division 21 of the
Public Resources Code, meet objectives of the Conservancy's
Strategic Plan 2007, and are located within the watershed of the
Monterey Bay, including the Carmel River watershed. Eligible
projects include public accessways to and along the coast;
acquisition of resource and open space lands, and enhancement
and restoration of coastal and ocean habitats, wetlands, rivers and
watersheds; revitalization of urban waterfronts; preservation of
coastal agriculture; and environmental education.

Grant/Loan

Public agencies, eligible
nonprofit organizations,
JPA's, special districts

Continuous

None

Proposition 84

$21.3 M

Www.scc.ca.gov
Email: tchapman@scc.ca.gov
Phone: 510-286-0749

Santa Ana River

The Coastal Conservancy awards grants to nonprofit
organizations and governmental entities to implement projects
that meet the statutory authorities contained in Division 21 of the
Public Resources Code, meet objectives of the Conservancy's
Strategic Plan 2007, and expand or improve the Santa Ana
River Parkway. Projects funded under this program are
developed in consultation with local government agencies
participating in the development of the Santa Ana River
Parkway.

Grant/Loan

Public agencies, eligible
nonprofit organizations,
JPA's, special districts

Continuous

None

Proposition 84

$13.1M

www.scc.ca.gov
Email: jcard@scc.ca.gov
Phone: 510-286-4093

Ballona Wetlands

The Coastal Conservancy awards grants to nonprofit
organizations and governmental entities to implement projects that
meet the statutory authorities contained in Division 21 of the
Public Resources Code, meet objectives of the Conservancy's
Strategic Plan 2007. Eligible projects include those that acquire or
otherwise protect or restore the Ballona Wetlands in Los Angeles,
CA. Planning and implementation projects are eligible.

Grant/Loan

Public agencies, eligible
nonprofit organizations,
JPA's, special districts

Continuous

None

Proposition 12

10.7M

WWW.SCC.Ca.gov
Email: jcard@scc.ca.gov
Phone: 510-286-4093
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. L Application Max/ Min Award ) How much funding is left .
Program Name Program Summary Type Who is Eligible to Apply Cycle Begins e Funding Source to award? Contact Information
San Joaquin River Conservancy
San Joaquin River Parkway; San |Grants are provided to implement the San Joaquin River Parkway |Grant State and local agencies, [Continuous and |None Propositions 84 & |There is an unobligated WWW.Sjrc.ca.gov
Joaquin River Habitat Master Plan. The Parkway planning jurisdiction is generally the nonprofit organizations on-going 40 (minor balance |balance of approximately
San Joaquin River floodplain from Friant Dam to Highway 99. of Prop. 12) $40 million, with portions
Eligible projects include land acquisitions, habitat enhancements, subject to appropriation and
public access and recreation projects, outdoor education faclilities, cash flow management
and other capital improvements consistent with the mission of the
San Joaquin River Conservancy and the Parkway Master Plan.
Project proposals, scopes of work, and budgets must be approved
by both the San Joaquin River Conservancy and Wildlife
Conservation Board.
Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy
Santa Monica Mountains Pursuant to Division 23 of the Public Resources Code, grants for [Grant Cities, counties, Spring 2011 None Proposition 84 $2,000,000 WWW.Smmc.ca.gov
Conservancy implementation of watershed protection activities throughout the nonprofits, JPAs, special Email: skei@smmc.ca.gov
Upper Los Angeles River Watershed (pursuant to Section 79508 districts Phone: 310-589-3200
of the Water Code) and for watersheds of Santa Monica Bay
Santa Monica Mountains Pursuant to Division 23 of the Public Resources Code, grants for |Grant Cities, counties, Spring 2011 None Proposition 50 $500,000.00 WWwW.Smmc.ca.gov
Conservancy watershed protection activities in the Upper Los Angeles River nonprofits, JPAs, special Email: skei@smmc.ca.gov
Watershed (Section 79508 of the Water Code); protection of the districts Phone: 310-589-3200
Santa Monica Bay and Ventura County coastal watersheds
Santa Monica Mountains Pursuant to Division 23 of the Public Resources Code, grants for |Grant Cities, counties, Spring 2011 None Proposition 40 $100,000 WWW.Smmc.ca.gov
Conservancy the acquisition, development, rehabilitation, restoration, and nonprofits, JPAs, special Email: skei@smmc.ca.gov
protection of land and water resources districts Phone: 310-589-3200
Sierra Nevada Conservancy
Sierra Nevada Conservancy Program awards grants to projects that protect and restore rivers, (Grant Public agencies, qualifying [To be determined [TBD Proposition 84 $20 Million: http://www.sierranevada.ca.gov/grants.html
Proposition 84 Grants Program lake and streams, their watersheds and associated land, water nonprofit 510(c)(3) based on Board $10 Million to be awarded in [Email: aavery@sierranevada.ca.gov
and other natural resources, consistent with the Terms of organizations, and eligible |discussion at March 2011 (current, closed [Phone: 530-823-4681
Proposition 84. tribal organizations March, 2011 program)
meeting. $10 Million after that
Tahoe Conservancy
Soil Erosion Control Grants The soil erosion control program funds projects that are part of the |Grant California local Last Cycle began |None Proposition 12, 40, [Amount remaining to be http://www.tahoecons.ca.gov/programs/progra

Program

Tahoe Environmental Improvement Program and address
problems associated with urban storm water runoff and its
contribution to the decline of the clarity of Lake Tahoe.

government agencies in
the Tahoe Basin

September 2008

50 and 84

awarded has already been
targeted to certain projects,
upon completion of CEQA or
resolution of outstanding
items

ms.html
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Program Name

Program Summary

Type

Who is Eligible to Apply

Application
Cycle Begins

Max/ Min Award
Amounts

Funding Source

How much funding is left
to award?

Contact Information

Stream Environment Zone
Restoration

The program focuses on high priority Stream Environment
Zone(SEZ) restoration projects in the Lake Tahoe Basin by
incorporating a comprehensive, holistic approach to SEZ and
watershed restoration, for the purposes of attaining the SEZ
restoration goals of the Tahoe Environmental Improvement
Program. The resource objective of this program is to restore and
enhance important SEZ and watershed areas which generate
multiple resource benefits including improvement of water quality,
soil erosion control, enhancement of wildlife and fisheries habitat,
enhancement of vegetation and scenic resources, and provision of
public access and interpretive opportunities.

Grant

Federal, State and Local
public agencies and
eligible non-profits

Continuous

None

Proposition 12, 40,
and 84

N/A

http://www.tahoecons.ca.gov/programs/progra
ms.html

Wildlife Enhancement Program

The Conservancy’s goal under this program is the funding and
implementation of Tahoe Environmental Improvement Program
projects which balance resource and implementation objectives.
Within this context, funding under this program will be directed
toward projects which: Achieve significant wildlife benefits by
considering and addressing as many aspects of the wildlife needs
in the project area as possible. Projects or portions of projects
undertaken must be able to stand alone in providing a wildlife
enhancement benefit; Achieve these benefits at the lowest
necessary cost; and Achieve these benefits in the shortest
necessary amount of time.

Grant

Federal, State and Local
public agencies and
eligible non-profits

Continuous

None

Habitat
Conservation
Funds, Proposition
12,40 and 84

N/A

http://www.tahoecons.ca.gov/programs/progra
ms.html

Public Access and Recreation

Program

The Conservancy’s Public Access and Recreation Program funds
planning, site improvement and acquisition projects within the
Tahoe Region that are consistent with the regional Environmental
Improvement Program and either: increase and enhance
significant regional public access and public recreational
opportunities consistent with natural resource preservation;
provide a range of public access opportunities to locations with
regionally significant lakefront, riverfront, cultural/historical and
natural characteristics; increase regional waterborne and non-
motorized transportation and recreation opportunities; and/or
support environmental education, interpretation, and wayfinding
efforts that promote stewardship, provide information, and lessen
confusion for recreationists.

Grant

Federal, State and Local
public agencies, Federally
recognized Indian Tribes,
the Tahoe Transportation
District, and eligible non-
profits

Continuous

None

Propositions 12 and
84, Environmental
License Plate
Funds

N/A

http://www.tahoecons.ca.gov/programs/progra
ms.html
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